
Licensing and 
Health and Safety 

Enforcement 
Committee

Agenda

1

TUESDAY 4 AUGUST 2020 AT 6.30 PM

Microsoft Teams 

* This meeting of the Licensing and Health and Safety Enforcement Committee will be held 
remotely via the Microsoft Teams application.

Should any members of the public wish to join this meeting, please contact the
Assistant Director (Corporate & Contracted Services) at member.support@dacorum.gov.uk by

5pm on Friday 31st July.

The Councillors listed below are requested to attend the above meeting, on the day and at the time 
and place stated, to consider the business set out in this agenda.

Membership

Councillor Allen
Councillor Mrs Bassadone
Councillor Bhinder (Vice-Chairman)
Councillor P Hearn (Chairman)
Councillor Imarni
Councillor Johnson

Councillor Link
Councillor Peter
Councillor Pringle
Councillor Rogers
Councillor R Sutton
Councillor Woolner

For further information, please contact Corporate and Democratic Support or 01442 228209

AGENDA

1. MINUTES  

To approve the minutes from the last meeting.

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  

To receive any apologies for absence

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

To receive any declarations of interest.

Public Document Pack



2

4. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION  

5. PAVEMENT LICENCES AND LICENSING FOR PUBS AND RESTAURANTS  (Pages 
3 - 16)



Report for: Licensing, Health & Safety and
Enforcement Committee 

Date of meeting:  4 August 2020

Part: 1

If Part II, reason:

Title of report: Pavement Licences and Licensing for Pubs and 
Restaurants

Contact: Nathan March – Licensing Team Leader, Corporate and 
Contracted Services

Purpose of report: 1.    To brief the Committee on new legislation giving powers 
requiring the Council to determine Pavement Licences, 
following a last minute change making this a council 
function, rather than an executive one as initially intended. 

2. To agree officer delegations required for the determination 
and enforcement of licences, the licence duration and fees 
to be charged.

Recommendations That the Committee:

1. Agree that fees will be set at the maximum permitted level 
of £100 in order to recover as much of the cost of issuing 
licences as possible.

2. Agree the attached conditions. 
3. Agree that the duration of licences will be to 30th 

September 2021, unless revoked.
4. Delegate responsibility for granting, refusal and revocation 

of licences, including amending conditions, to the 
Assistant Director – Corporate and Contracted Services 
and the Group Manager, Legal and Corporate Services.

Corporate 
objectives:

 A clean, safe and enjoyable environment

Page 3

Agenda Item 5



 Building strong and vibrant communities

 Ensuring economic growth and prosperity

 Delivering an efficient and modern council

Implications:

‘Value for money’ 
implications

Financial

Maximum fee permitted is £100, which will not cover the cost 
of the process for determining each licence, however the work 
will be covered within existing staff resources. The most 
appropriate option is to set the licences at the highest level, 
and set the duration for the longest period permitted, to save 
repeating the process.

Value for money

Charging the maximum fee, and issuing for the longest 
duration available is best value for money approach 

Risk implications Licences are deemed to be granted if not approved or refused 
within the 14 days period, failure to have a process in place, 
and seeking to prevent such licences being issued or 
controlled by condition could lead to reputational damage to 
the Council and allow premises to operate without sufficient 
controls in place.  

Community Impact 
Assessment

Community Impact Assessment carried out 30 June 2020
 Attached as Appendix 2

Health and safety 
Implications

Damage to health of local residents if granting licences leads 
to significant nuisance that is not then dealt with effectively

Risk to safety of patrons and other highway users if highway is 
obstructed increasing risk of incident as a result of other 
highway users.

There is a power to revoke which safeguards against these 
risks.

Consultees: Environmental Health, Planning (short consultation due to 
timeframe) 

Background 
papers:

Business and Planning Act 2020

NEXSTART Business and Planning Bill 2019-21 Pavement 
Licences

Briefing Note: Business and Planning Bill: Considerations for 
District Councils

Page 4



Glossary of 
acronyms and any 
other abbreviations 
used in this report:

1. Introduction: 

1.1. The Business and Planning Act 2020 obtained Royal Assent on 22 July 2020. 
When drafted, it was intended that the powers in the Act would be an executive 
function, but following suggested amendments from the House of Lords this 
changed immediately prior to its enactment. The details of the Act were therefore 
presented at Cabinet on 21 July.

1.2. The Act has introduced a number of powers and requirements on local 
authorities that affect how they deal with a variety of issues, with the aim of 
supporting local businesses and helping economic recovery as the restrictions 
put in place by Government continue to be eased. These powers are temporary, 
remaining in place until 30th September 2021.

1.3. Two of the most significant proposals within the Act are: 

 The change in approach to outdoor furniture provision for relevant 
businesses (as defined in the Act) to enable them to increase their 
trading space ‘pavement licences’. 

 Relaxation of off sales of alcohol for licensed premises 

1.4. The changes include requiring pavement licences to be dealt with by District 
Councils rather than County Councils, despite the County Councils having 
responsibility for Highways matters in normal circumstances. As a result of this, 
the Council needs to ensure that everything is in place in order to allow such 
applications to be made, consulted upon and determined within a short 
timescale.

1.5. This report will explain the proposed requirements for the Council, and what 
needs to be put in place urgently in order to meet these requirements. The 
Council has control over some aspects of the licensing process, and these are 
outlined, with recommended approaches for each aspect which it is considered 
provide best value for customers and the Council, as well as protecting other 
members of the public from potential implications of such licences being granted.

2. Pavement licensing requirements 

2.1. The Act requires that ‘Pavement Licences’ are issued by District Councils, and 
also introduces other important changes to the way that these are dealt with. 

2.2. The key requirements of pavement licensing are as follows: 

 Any business selling and/or serving food or drink may apply for a pavement 
licence to have tables and chairs and other street furniture such as patio 
heaters placed on the highway adjacent to their premises for the benefit of 

Page 5



their customers – if the land is not a highway and is privately owned land 
separate consent of the landowner is required.

 Licences will be considered granted unless the Council rejects them within a 
set statutory period.

  
 The Council has 14 days to determine an application, with half of that forming 

a public consultation, and the other half being the time permitted for the 
consultations received to be considered and a decision made.

 A maximum fee of £100 can be charged for applications.

 Licences can last for a maximum of the full period that the legislation will have 
effect i.e. 30th September 2021, with the shortest duration being no less than 
three months.

3. Conditions

3.1. The Act requires two set conditions and allows councils to develop standard 
conditions as well as some specific conditions for individual premises if 
considered appropriate.

3.2. The Council has developed local conditions to ensure practices are in place that 
help to protect the public in terms of safety and prevention of nuisance these are 
attached in Appendix 1.

4. Enforcement 

4.1. The Council is being given enforcement powers for use to rectify licence related 
problems including the power to revoke if necessary. The Council will work with 
the Highways department at Hertfordshire County Council, where they continue 
to be responsible for other aspects of enforcement such as businesses who fail 
to obtain a licence when required. 

5. Licensing Act 2003 relaxation to off-sales of alcohol

5.1. Licensed premises such as pubs and restaurants may have licences that allow 
only for provision of alcohol to be consumed on the premises (known as an on-
licence), or they can also have an off-licence facility included too, which allows 
them to sell alcohol for consumption away from the premises. 

5.2. Often, where an establishment such as a pub has an off-licence, there may be 
conditions attached such as a requirement for the drink to be sold in sealed 
containers if it is being sold to be taken away from the premises. There is no 
definition of what constitutes a ‘sealed container’, but the aim of such condition is 
to prevent alcohol being decanted into a wine glass, pint glass or similar 
glassware for immediate consumption.

5.3. As part of the Business and Planning Act 2020, all premises with on-licences will 
automatically be permitted to sell alcohol to be taken away as if they have a 
licence permitting off-sales, and any restrictive conditions normally in place will 
also cease to have effect.

Page 6



5.4. These relaxations apply to all the relevant licensed premises unless they have 
had a ‘disqualifying event’ in the preceding 3 years of this section of the act 
coming into force, and this is not the case for any premises in Dacorum.

5.5. Disqualifying events are defined in the Bill as premises where: 

 the relevant licensing authority refused to grant a premises licence in respect 
of the licensed premises authorising off-sales, 

 the relevant licensing authority refused to vary the premises licence so as to 
authorise off-sales, or 

 the premises licence was varied or modified so as to exclude off-sales from 
the scope of the licence.

5.6. This means that it is possible that customers may buy alcohol from any premises 
and leave the premises, and take the alcohol anywhere they wish to drink it. This 
includes glassware, which could create various public safety concerns. In most 
cases it is unlikely that this will be an issue as the businesses will not want to 
lose their glassware, but those businesses with green spaces adjacent to their 
premises may be willing for customers to take glassware further away than 
would usually be permitted under their licence. If such issues start to arise, 
officers will look to resolve them by working with the relevant premises, and 
could seek to review the licence to add controls through conditions if necessary. 

5.7. There are powers being introduced to review these relaxations where issues 
arise, but this will be on a case by case basis and will have to be considered by 
a sub-committee. In line with the more regular Licensing Act reviews, issues 
arising would generally have to be occurring in the vicinity of the premises to 
justify any restrictions being applied/reapplied to the relevant licensed premises.  

6. Conclusions:   

6.1. Pavement Licences

The Council must have a process in place in order to accept and determine 
applications for pavement licences, and to deal with any issues arising with 
licensees. An application fee and duration for licences issued needs to be 
agreed, and appropriate delegations need to be in place.   

6.2. Relaxations for licensed premises

Restrictions on off-sales of alcohol from licensed premises pubs will be removed. 
The Council has no power to prevent this, but has powers to review premises 
licences where evidence of issues arise, although this is likely to only be the 
case where the issues occur within the vicinity of the premises.  

7. Recommendations: 

7.1. Members are asked to consider the recommendations at the start of the report, 
in order that application fees and duration of these licences are set, and so that 
officers may be delegated the relevant powers to ensure that applications can be 
determined, and enforcement action taken against licensees when necessary.

Page 7



Appendix 1

Conditions applying to licences

Trading times authorised for furniture placed on the highway:

Monday:
Tuesday:
Wednesday:
Thursday:
Friday:
Saturday:
Sunday:

National conditions

A1.Anything done by the licence-holder pursuant to this licence, or any activity of 
other persons which is enabled by the licence, must not have the effect of:

(a) preventing traffic, other than vehicular traffic, from—
(i) entering the relevant highway at a place where such traffic 

could otherwise enter it (ignoring any pedestrian planning order 
or traffic order made in relation to the highway),

(ii) passing along the relevant highway, or
(iii) having normal access to premises adjoining the relevant 

highway,
(b) preventing any use of vehicles which is permitted by a pedestrian 

planning order or which is not prohibited by a traffic order,
(c) preventing statutory undertakers having access to any apparatus of 

theirs under, in, on or over the highway, or
(d) preventing the operator of an electronic communications code network 

having access to any electronic communications apparatus kept 
installed for the purposes of that network under, in, on or over the 
highway.

A2. Where the furniture to be put on the relevant highway consists of seating for 
use by persons for the purpose of consuming food or drink, the licence-
holder must make reasonable provision for seating where smoking is not 
permitted.

Standard local conditions

B1.This licence is valid only for the dates given until 30 September 2021.

B2.Only objects listed in the licence are permitted to be placed on the highway.

B3.The authorised objects and structures shall only be permitted between the 
hours stated on the licence and outside of those hours the objects and 
structures shall be removed and placed on or within your business premise.

Page 8



B4.You must leave the pavement in a neat and tidy condition at the end of each 
day.

B5.Unless agreed in advance by a licence and enforcement officer, any 
conditions placed upon the licence must be complied with at all times. Failure 
to do so could be considered a breach and may result in the revocation or 
suspension of the licence. 

B6.You must not cause any unnecessary obstruction of the pavement/highway or 
danger to people using the pavement/highway.

B7.You must not allow people to gather and cause a nuisance or annoyance or 
danger to any person lawfully using the pavement/highway.

B8.You must not play music amplified or unamplified or any musical instruments, 
radio or television whilst your licence is in operation.

B9.You must not allow any excavations or indentations of any description in the 
surface of the highway or place or fix equipment of any description to the 
surface of the highway.

B10. You must not allow the use of the highway for any other purpose at any 
time other than during the hours permitted by your licence.

B11. You must not place any furniture or equipment or advertisement on the 
highway that is not specified in your licence. You must not obstruct the access 
and exits to your premises.

B12. You must remove all furniture, litterbins and other equipment placed on 
the highway at the expiry, surrender or revocation of the licence.

B13. You must remove the permitted obstructions from the highway if instructed 
to do so by the Licensing Authority or Highway Authority.

B14. During an emergency you must remove the permitted structures from the 
highway, if instructed to do so by:
(a)Police Officer
(b)Fire Officer
(c)Paramedic
(d)Undertaker
(e)Utility Companies
(f) Any other authorised persons

B15. You must display the Licence at the premises so it can be clearly seen 
from the highway.

B16. You must comply with any reasonable requests in relation to the use of 
the highway by officers on behalf of the Council.

B17. You must provide suitable barriers around the permitted area where 
required by the Licensing Authority.

Page 9



B18. You must indemnify the Council against all actions, proceedings, claims 
demands and liability which may be taken, made or incurred in the 
consequences of the use of the chairs and tables and other objects and for 
this purpose must take out at your expense a policy of insurance approved by 
the Local Authority in the sum of at least £5,000,0000 (FIVE MILLION 
POUNDS) in respect of any one event and must produce to the Local 
Authority on request the current receipts for premium payments.

B19. You must not charge for the use of the chairs and table and other 
furniture.

B20. No heaters of any kind are to be placed on or over the highway.

B21. You must not obstruct access to any fire hydrant in the area.

B22. You must not obstruct, obscure or hinder egress from any emergency 
escape route

B23. The Licence Holder shall implement the Government guidance on the 
social distancing and other measures to limit potential spread of the 
coronavirus (Covid-19).

Non-standard local conditions

C1.When required

Page 10



September 2019 V2 1 

Dacorum BC Community Impact Assessment (CIA) Template 

Policy / service / decision Pavement Licensing (Tables and Chairs) 

Description of what is being impact assessed 

What are the aims of the service, proposal, project? What outcomes do you want to achieve? What are the reasons for the proposal or change? Do you 

need to reference/consider any related projects? 

Stakeholders; Who will be affected? Which protected characteristics is it most relevant to? Consider the public, service users, partners, staff, Members, etc 

It is advisable to involve at least one colleague in the preparation of the assessment,  dependent on likely level of impact 

The Business and Planning Act 2020 is giving the Council temporary powers and responsibilities for the grant or refusal of ‘Pavement 

Licences’ until 30th September 2021. The Council will wish to support businesses as part of the economic recovery following the restrictions 

imposed on freedoms during the height of the Covid-19 Pandemic. However, this support needs to be provided in balance with consideration 

of the potential negative impacts for the public more generally such as risks to public safety, potential public nuisance and general 

obstruction that could be caused if licences are granted inappropriately. 

Evidence 

What data/information have you used to assess how this policy/service/decision might impact on protected groups? 

(include relevant national/local data, research, monitoring information, service user feedback, complaints, audits, consultations, CIAs from other projects 

or other local authorities, etc.). You should include such information in a proportionate manner to reflect the level of impact of the policy/service/decision.   

Advice from Highways, information from Government as to what must be considered. Each application will be subject to consultation, and 

consultees have been suggested that will understand the locality, and have expertise in Highways issues, nuisance, crime and disorder. 

 

 

P
age 11



September 2019 V2 2 

Who have you consulted with to assess possible impact on protected groups?  If you have not consulted other people, please 

explain why? You should include such information in a proportionate manner to reflect the level of impact of the policy/service/decision.   

Consultation will take place when individual applications are considered. Highways are expected to be best positioned to 

understand the use of the highway generally, including their use by vulnerable groups. It is not possible to do a wide consultation 

on each application due to the short statutory timescales involved and the nature of the process being that licences are 

automatically granted unless formally refused.  

Analysis of impact on protected groups (and others) 

The Public Sector Equality Duty requires Dacorum BC to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of opportunity and foster 

good relations with protected groups. Consider how this policy/service/decision will achieve these aims.  Using the table below, 

detail what considerations and potential impacts against each of these using the evidence that you have collated and your own 

understanding.  Based on this information, make an assessment of the likely outcome, before you have implemented any 

mitigation. 

 The PCs of Marriage and Civil Partnership and Pregnancy and Maternity should be added if their inclusion is relevant for impact assessment. 

 Use “insert below” menu layout option to insert extra rows where relevant (e.g. extra rows for different impairments within Disability). 

Protected group 

Summary of impact 

What do you know?  What do people tell you? Summary of data and feedback about service 

users and the wider community/ public. Who uses / will use the service? Who doesn’t / can’t 

and why? Feedback/complaints?  

Negative 

impact / 

outcome 

Neutral 

impact / 

outcome 

Positive 

impact / 

outcome 

Age Young children in prams and people of age where likely to have 
parental responsibility, as well as elderly individuals more likely to 
have age related mobility concerns. No concerns if licences only 
granted where sufficient space is left for other users of the highway 

☐ ☒ ☐ 

P
age 12



September 2019 V2 3 

Disability (physical, 

intellectual, mental) 

Refer to CIA Guidance Notes 

and Mental Illness & 

Learning Disability Guide 

Any individual with an impairment that affects their mobility, 
particularly where they use something to provide assistance 
(wheelchairs, mobility scooters, walking frames etc) 
 
No concerns if licences only granted where sufficient space is left for 
other users of the highway 

☐ ☒ ☐ 

Gender reassignment No concerns 

☐ ☒ ☐ 

Race and ethnicity No concerns 

☐ ☒ ☐ 

Religion or belief No concerns 

☐ ☒ ☐ 

Sex Mothers of young children may be more likely to be affected more 
often by obstructed highway, but this is covered in the Age  
protected group more comprehensively 

☐ ☒ ☐ 

Sexual orientation No concerns 
☐ ☒ ☐ 

P
age 13



September 2019 V2 4 

Not protected 

characteristics but 

consider other 

factors, e.g. carers, 

veterans, homeless, 

low income, 

loneliness, rurality 

etc. 

No concerns 

☐ ☒ ☐ 

Negative impacts / outcomes action plan 

Where you have ascertained that there will potentially be negative impacts / outcomes, you are required to mitigate the impact of 

these.  Please detail below the actions that you intend to take. 

Action taken/to be taken 

(copy & paste the negative impact / outcome then detail action) 
Date 

Person 

responsible 
Action complete 

N/A Select date  ☐ 

 Select date  ☐ 

 Select date  ☐ 

 Select date  ☐ 

 Select date  ☐ 

P
age 14



September 2019 V2 5 

 Select date  ☐ 

 Select date  ☐ 

 Select date  ☐ 

 

If negative impacts / outcomes remain, please provide an explanation below. 

N/A 

Completed by (all involved in CIA) Nathan March, Licensing Team leader 

Date 30th June 2020 

Signed off by (AD from different Directorate 

if being presented to CMT / Cabinet) 

 

Date  

Entered onto CIA database - date  

To be reviewed by (officer name) Nathan March, Licensing Team Leader 

P
age 15



September 2019 V2 6 

Review date January 2021 

 

 

P
age 16


	Agenda
	5 Pavement Licences and Licensing for Pubs and Restaurants
	Licensing-04-08-20-Community Impact Assessment form Pavement Licensing (Tables and Chairs)


		2020-07-08T10:10:47+0100
	Nigel howcutt




